



U.S. Department
of Transportation

**Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

840 Bear Tavern Road, Suite 300
West Trenton, NJ 08628
609.771.7800

OVERNIGHT EXPRESS DELIVERY

June 17, 2021

Mr. Mick Rafter
Sr. VP Engineering & Operations
Tallgrass Interstate Gas Transmission, LLC
370 Van Gordon St
Lakewood, CO 80228

CPF 1-2021-016-NOA

Dear Mr. Rafter:

On July 21-23 and August 10, 2020, representatives from the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code, conducted an underground natural gas storage inspection of Tallgrass Interstate Gas Transmission, LLC's (Tallgrass) procedures in Cheyenne County, Nebraska. As a result of the inspection, Tallgrass was issued a Notice of Amendment on April 23, 2021, which proposed amendment of your procedures.

Tallgrass submitted its amended procedures on May 21, 2021. My staff reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Robert Burrough
Director, Eastern Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration